Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
September 26, 2013

Members Present: Chet Batchelder, Donna Danis, Anthony Dumas, Korey Ferland, Michael
Koester, Jason Marcotte, James O’Brien, Jackie Snow, Jeff Wheeler, Mark Carpenter — BOS,
Peter Perron — School Board

Other in Attendance: Secretary Dawn Wirkkala

Chair Batchelder called the meeting to order and introductions were completed.

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Mr. Carpenter, second by Mr. Marcotte to approve the August
15, 2013 minutes as amended.

Vote: 9 — 0 in favor, 2 abstained

Budget Workshop Review/Update: Chair Batchelder asked for a review of the Budget
Workshop meetings.

Ms. Snow felt the workshop was worthwhile and provided some relevant real life perspectives.
Mr. Dumas felt there were clear explanations about the actual “job” of the committee. Mr.
O’Brien stated it provided a better understanding of the process.

Chair Batchelder stated the key note speaker was excellent, however information about
upcoming healthcare changes were a little off topic. Mr. Perron asked if they reviewed the
effects of the Affordable Care Act. Chair Batchelder stated the information provided didn’t
appear relevant, there was a lot of unknowns, and wasn’t practical for Budget Committee
members, information that was more relevant was changes in the retirement process.

Ms. Danis asked if new material was presented. Chair Batchelder stated there are new statutes
regarding budget planning for multi-year projects. Mr. O’Brien stated it appears to be an option
to fund a multi-year project without using the capital reserve fund process. Ms. Snow stated one
warrant article would cover planned payments for one project up to five years; one warrant
article budgeting funds for the time of the project.

Chair Batchelder stated good samples of documents that other towns are using were provided.

Calendar Review: Ms. Wirkkala stated the NHMA indicated the calendar information would
come in the next three weeks. Chair Batchelder asked if there were any conflicts for the Town or
School. Mr. Carpenter and Mr. Perron stated the calendar timeline as presented is workable.

Mr. Perron stated the School Board is inviting Budget Committee members to their Wednesday,
October 2 meeting at 7:15 pm.

Chair Batchelder stated a statement was made at the workshop about limiting contracts to a one
year limit to deal with the continuing changes with healthcare and it could impact future educator
contracts. Mr. Perron stated the current contract has three years remaining before a new contract
is needed. Mr. Perron stated minimal discussion has taken place about the how health care
changes may impact the school budget because there are still so many unknowns; information
will be determined by the SAU and provided to the School Board.

Mr. Marcotte stated there is the possibility of exemption if they offer their own insurance plan.
Mr. Perron stated it may be something considered.

1 Approved as Amended 10/17/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
September 26, 2013

Mr. Koester asked if there has been discussion on a state level between teacher’s unions
regarding healthcare. Mr. Perron stated there are too many separate teacher contracts with each
district with too many variables to try and merge everything into once contracts.

Sub-Committee Members: Chair Batchelder reviewed prior members of sub-committees and
the purpose of the CIP Committee and the Default Budget Sub-Committee.

Mr. Marcotte volunteered to be on the CIP Committee. Mr. Perron asked if there would be value
for the Budget Committee to review the CIP information and requests. Chair Batchelder stated
there would be value and requested the information be provided as early as possible.

Mr. Perron stated the School Board has reviewed the school CIP proposals. Chair Batchelder
requested a review of the CIP plan at the next meeting.

Mr. Koester asked if the Budget Committee could suspend the Default Sub-Committee because
of the cooperation and detailed work the current School Board is doing with the default budget
and supporting documents. Mr. Ferland stated he agrees with the idea to suspend the sub-
committee and asked how the school establishes the default budget. Mr. Perron stated there can
be changes made to the default budget numbers, despite the intent against doing so; there must
be specific reasons why a line items would be increased more than the intent. The School Board
reviews the default budget line by line and would be willing to provide the detailed explanation
sheets for the Budget Committee to review.

Ms. Danis stated she doesn’t disagree with the suggestion, but part of the reason for the default
sub-committee is to help newer members get familiar with the budget process and should the
Budget Committee make a decision about taking or not taking budget actions based on the work
taking place with the current School Board members; to give the process consistency and prevent
possible conflict.

Chair Batchelder stated he agreed with the opinion of Ms. Danis, despite both positive and
negative experiences with different School Boards and the default budget process. If the Budget
Committee doesn’t complete the process, does it prevent needing to in the future? In addition, it
is good for new members to participate and review the process and budget information before
having to review the presented material.

Mr. Koester asked if it would be a benefit to provide a default budget presentation to the Budget
Committee as a whole group, providing the same education experiences with a line by line
review, but eliminating the need for sub-committee meetings.

Mr. Wheeler stated the sub-committee also can provide potential budgetary conflicts that may be
encountered by the school if the default budget is used.

Chair Batchelder requested a presentation reviewing the default budget process.

Discussion took place about School Board sub-committees which may need a member; the new
space needs sub-committee is planning for possible future needs of new and additional spaces at
the school, there is also an additional sub-committee to review the actual bus routes for possible
changes.

2 Approved as Amended 10/17/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
September 26, 2013

Discussion took place about transportation and the expectation from the current and prior
Transportation Sub-Committees. Chair Batchelder stated the Budget Committee had hoped the
School Board had already been reviewing alternatives for transportation savings. Chair
Batchelder stated it appears committees have been working on transportation and possibility of
improving the contract with the bus contractor; the Budget Committee wanted to review the
suggestions made by the prior and current transportation committees. Discussion took place
about the transportation committee reviewing options for efficiency and cost savings and Mr.
Perron stated the sub-committee would be reminded. Ms. Snow asked if the sub-committee
would have a summary report available by the first presentation of the school budget and Mr.
Perron stated it would not; the sub-committee hasn’t met. Ms. Danis asked to have the results
from the prior sub-committee. Mr. Perron agreed to provide the information.

SCHOOL REVIEW: Mr. Perron stated the School Board has started the budget review process,
and expressed their expectations to the administration. The School Board established that
improving education and academics over the last two year will be the primary budget concern
and replacing text books will be significantly increased; the History books are 10 years old.
Priority building issues will be addressed, but the focus is academics and increasing the
educational results.

Ms. Danis stated she has heard media discussion expressing concern regarding the Common
Core program based on schools that have been using the program for the past few years. Ms.
Danis asked if Common Core is a program Nottingham School is going to utilize for the long
term or will an alternative program be presented in a year or two. Mr. Perron stated the State of
NH has made a decision to use the Common Core program. Where other NH school have
phased into it over the past couple of years, Nottingham is not and is starting implementation
faster.

Mr. Perron stated the Technology Plan is being updated and there is going to be a consideration
of individual PC’s or tablets for each student. Implementation of the program can differ and will
be something the school board needs to establish. Ms. Danis asked if there should be a
reconsideration of buying books if individual electronic technology is going to be implemented.
Mr. Perron stated books are going to be required because the technology process will take a few
years to implement and can’t wait.

Ms. Danis asked to receive the technology plan in time for the budget process. Mr. Dumas stated
he is on the technology sub-committee and there are significant infrastructure issues that need to
be corrected prior to addressing the idea of individual’s technology. Ms. Danis asked for a
presentation of the available material.

Mr. Marcotte stated he hopes there is consideration of technology earlier versus later so
Nottingham doesn’t fall behind. Mr. Dumas stated he asked about a bulk purchase contract with
software. Mr. Perron stated he hasn’t seen anything.

TOWN REVIEW: Mr. Carpenter reviewed the deadlines and stated the process for budget
guidelines and town process is similar to last year. Mr. Carpenter stated there are changes
coming at the Recycle Center, but keeping the process more honest with annual stickers and try
to raise awareness with the cost savings with increased recycling. General discussion took place
about the Recycle Center.

3 Approved as Amended 10/17/2013



Minutes
Nottingham Budget Committee Meeting
September 26, 2013

OTHER BUSINESS: Chair Batchelder review the upcoming agenda for October 17. Mr.
Perron stated the new bookkeeper will start soon for an interim basis but a decision has been
made to hire one individual person at the SAU for accounts payable, accounts receivable and
payroll, hopefully first quarter financials will be ready.

ROUNDTABLE:

Mr. Dumas asked about the Towns technology plan. Mr. Carpenter stated there aren’t many and
the plan is informal; there may be too many printers. Mr. Dumas stated he has a lot of
experience and is willing to help the process and asked about upcoming Police Department
technology requirements. Mr. Carpenter stated the new requirements have been discussed and
are being review by Detective Oberlin.

Mr. Perron stated he is putting together information about tax rate trends and would like to
present it to the committee. Ms. Snow asked to receive the information ahead of time. Mr.
Perron stated once it was complete, and the goal is to try and show how the Town stays attractive
in brining in new people. Chair Batchelder agreed to the presentation.

Mr. Koester offered commendation the person who put the guidelines together.
Mr. Carpenter already distributed the objectives for the Recycling committee.

Chair Batchelder stated the budget process is a growing process as numbers start to come in and
work starts with the default budget. If there are suggestions for improving the process they
should be submitted.

ADJOURNMENT: Having no further business,
8:43 PM Motion: by Mr. Marcotte, second by Ms. Danis.

Vote: 11 — 0 in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dawn Wirkkala

4 Approved as Amended 10/17/2013




<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



